

# andrzej ośmiałowski

ul. gen. Tadeusza Kościuszki 12/1, Sobótka, Lower Silesia, Poland

mobile: +48.780154873    mail: [me@osmialowski.net](mailto:me@osmialowski.net)    website: [osmialowski.net](http://osmialowski.net)

github: [aosmialowski](https://github.com/aosmialowski)    linkedin: [aosmialowski](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aosmialowski)    facebook: [aosmialowski](https://www.facebook.com/aosmialowski)

---

## PERSONAL

**Born:** Nov 25<sup>th</sup> 1984

**Languages:** Polish (native), English (intermediate), Italian (basic)

**Hobbies:** programming, history, video games, volleyball

## PROFILE

Software developer specializing in web development. Experienced with PHP, Javascript (including Node.js) as well as having knowledge of OOP, unit testing, REST API design as well as Unix environment, HTML/CSS.

Experienced with database (MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB), storage engines (Redis & Memcached), third party APIs (Facebook, Google).

---

## EDUCATION

**University of Lower Silesia** – Wrocław, Lower Silesia, Poland

2010

**Bachelor of Arts:** International Affairs

---

## SKILLS

**Programming languages** – PHP (working knowledge) • Javascript (working knowledge) • Python (basic knowledge) • Java (basic knowledge)

**Frameworks** – Symfony, Silex

**Databases** – MySQL • PostgreSQL • MongoDB

**Storage** – Redis • Memcached • AWS

**Frontend technologies** – Grunt • Browserify • RequireJS • Angular • EmberJS

---

## EXPERIENCE

**Owlastic**

11/2012 – 12/2014

CEO / PHP Programmer (self-employment)

Working as a software developer to build various Symfony 2 web applications.

**Websnake**

05/2011 – 11/2012

CEO / PHP Programmer (self-employment)

Software developer in a company working as a contractor for web agencies.

**Freelance**

2011 – present

Working as a contractor for multiple companies around the world. Building custom websites and web applications. Maintaining existing websites. *References available on request.*